Curriculum Vitae

Personal Information

Name | Ben Marmarelli

Address | 38 Shimon Ben Zvi St. Givatayim 5363304 Israel

Email Benmadv@gmail.com

Cell ++972-53-3327043

Websites <u>LinkedIn</u>

Professional website

Mother tongue Hebrew

Other language English, Arabic (not fluent)

In short

6 years of experience as a civil rights attorney, as well as many years of Labor and Employment law experience both as a freelance attorney representing migrant workers in Israel and as a freelance attorney for Palestinian prisoners. Represented some of the most well-known Palestinian political prisoners including 3 "leaders" of "terrorist" organizations (Sheikh' Raed Salah, Zacharia Zbeidi, Nihad Zghrir). Skilled in various fields of the law; practiced under Avigdor Feldman; has bachelor's degrees in Sociology, Psychology and Law, as well as a master's degree in (including a thesis all in English) Sociology. Member of the Israeli Bar since 2019. Fast learner that quickly adapts to new fields of study; Inquisitive and curious; proven academic level writing abilities in both English and Hebrew; proven abilities in

Personal Skills

various fields of the law including labor and employment law and litigation; understanding of social processes as

well as political and economic structures.

Education

10/2013 - 02/2018 Dates

Degree **Bachelor's Degree in Law (LLB)**

Took part in the Criminal Clinic of TAU (2014-2015)

Institution Tel Aviv University

Dates 09/2012 - 08/2013

Degree Master's Degree in Sociology (MSc)

> The program was in English and by the end of it I completed my thesis which was focused on Dutch

immigration law.

Institution | University of Amsterdam

Dates | 10/2008 - 07/2012

Degree(s)

Bachelor's Degree in Psychology (BA) Bachelor's Degree in Sociology (BA)

Institution

Tel Aviv University

Relevant Occupational

Experience

Dates 01/2020 - present

Position | Self-Employed Attorney

responsibilities

Main activities and | Law office that specializes in civil rights, representing Palestinian prisoners as well as Labor and Employment law representing migrant workers as well as other fields of the law (including civil litigation, criminal and administrative law). Some of the well-known achievements of the office: Ruling in favor of vaccinating all of Israel's prisoners (בגייץ 166/21, בגייץ), a first of its kind win in a discrimination case based on world-views of the victim (33089-07-20 תאיים) and a pardon that was granted to Hsein Masalma, a Palestinian political prisoner.

Name of employer

Ben Marmarelli, Advocate

Dates | 07/2019 – 12/2019

Position

Attorney

Main activities and responsibilities

The only lawyer operating Avigdor Feldman's office, one of the leading criminal and administrative law offices in Israel. Feldman's office is the most well known in Israel in regards to human rights and criminal law, I operated the office as an intern and later as a lawyer.

Name of employer

Avigdor Feldman Law-Office Inc.

Dates | 11/2017 – 02/2019

Position

Intern/Paralegal at a Criminal and Civil Rights Law Office

Main activities and responsibilities Internship under Adv. Avigdor Feldman. I was operating the entire office by myself as an intern, working on some of the biggest political and criminal cases in Israel in those years.

Name of employer

Avigdor Feldman Law-Office Inc.

Dates

05/2016 - 03/2017

Position

Paralegal at a Labor and Employment Law Office

Main activities and responsibilities

Formulating letters, petitions and lawsuits and also representing clients in joint committees and negotiations (Labor and Employment Law).

Name of employer

David Bar-Hava and Company Inc.

Dates

11/2014 – 05/2016

Position

Manager at a Labor and Employment Law Office

Main activities and responsibilities

Formulating letters, petitions and lawsuits and also representing clients in joint committees and negotiations (Labor and Employment Law) while also running the entire office with approx. 600 open cases. During my time as manager, I guided 2 attorneys and 3 law students in their day-to-day work at the office. During this period approx. 800 new cases were opened and altogether about 1,000 cases were under my supervision.

Name of employer

David Bar-Hava and Company Inc.

Dates | 02/2014 – 10/2014

Position

Paralegal at a Labor and Employment Law Office

Main activities and responsibilities

I started in a small office as a young student, formulating letters, petitions and lawsuits and quickly becoming an important worker in the company. The office and I grew together as I stayed there in other positions until 2017. The office specialized in representing foreign workers and refugees in Labor courts and joint committees

Name of employer

Unger-Latin Office Inc./David Bar Hava and Co. Inc.